


From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)
To: Matt Beach
Cc: Sarah Galloway; Denise Fitzpatrick (dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov); "Sam Bruner"
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:57:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png

Good Afternoon Mr. Beach,
 
Thank you for providing this more detailed information. It is now clear that SSC will be prejudiced in having to wait until the Commission’s June meeting due to
unreasonable costs as a result of an excessive loss of time that is a direct result of the Commission’s meeting schedule. As such, I approve this late filing request for
variance 19375 and 19386. Denise, please go ahead and process variances 19375 and 19386 for the Commission’s Thursday, May, 9, 2019 meeting.
 
Matt and Sarah, please be advised that the fact that I approved the late filing requests does not necessarily mean that the Commission will take action on variances 19375
and 19386 on 5/9/19, as incomplete variance applications are not eligible for the Commission’s consideration. In looking at the current status of your variance
applications, it looks like you are still missing acknowledgements from the LFO, Marsh Bruner. Also, who is the owner of this facility? Currently, Sarah is listed as the
owner, but I’m not sure that information is correct. I believe Sarah should be listed as the submitter on behalf of the owner. If this is incorrect, both variances need to be
amended with the correct owner information, so the owner may affirm that he or she is aware that these two variance requests have been filed for the facility. Also, the
code section for variance 19386 needs to be corrected to note the 2009 Indiana Electrical Code (NFPA 70-2008), Section 695.6A. The 2009 Indiana Electrical Code is
enforced by the State of Indiana, not the NEC. Please let me or Denise know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
Douglas J. Boyle | Director – Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-208
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Tel: (317) 650-7720
Email: DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs

 

From: Matt Beach [mailto:mbeach@shielsexton.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 8:30 AM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Cc: Sarah Galloway <sgalloway@shielsexton.com>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good Morning Douglas,
 
I wanted to address the last paragraph of your email below regarding the unreasonable costs and damages that would be incurred by not getting our variances heard on
this upcoming Commission's Agenda.
 
In our contract with the owner of the project, we would incur a flat fee per day for not providing occupancy by May 9th, 2019. Those costs are in the form of liquidated
damages of $2,793.90 per calendar day starting May 10th, 2019. If our variances were to be reviewed in next month's hearing (June), we would incur approximately
$83,000 in liquated damages.
 

SSC thanks you for reviewing this information and do hope you are amenable to approving the late filing requests for 19375 and 19386.
 

 
Matthew J Beach
Project Manager
Shiel Sexton Company, Inc.
902 N. Capitol Avenue   |   Indianapolis, IN 46204
Cell: 317-494-5791
mbeach@shielsexton.com   |   www.shielsexton.com
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-----Original Message-----
From: Sarah Galloway <sgalloway@shielsexton.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 7:59 AM
To: Matt Beach <mbeach@shielsexton.com>
Subject: FW: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 6:46 PM
To: Sarah Galloway <sgalloway@shielsexton.com>
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>; Scott, Shannon <SScott@dhs.IN.gov>; 'Sam Bruner' <sbbruner@pikefire.com>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
Sarah,
 
I have received your documents regarding the variance for the PIV location. This information will be provided to the Commission at the May 9th meeting. I apologize for
the confusion, however, it was not necessary to file 19310 through the State's/Commission's online variance portal, as the Commission has not adopted any statewide
PIV requirements pursuant to NFPA 24, 1995, Section 3-3.2 (which is adopted by ordinance by Indianapolis-Marion County). Locally-approved variances are statutorily
required to be approved by the Commission, which is why they must administratively be placed on the Commission's agenda and approved by the Commission. I simply
asked for the additional documents of record that you submitted to Pike Township Fire Department, so that the Commission will have that information at its disposal as
well. Do you wish to withdraw variance 19310?
 
Regarding the other two variances (19375 and 19386) it appears, based on the information I'm looking at in our system - see screenshots attached) that 19375 is a
request for a variance from the 2014 InBC Section 913.2.1 for the fire pump location, and 19386 is a request for a variance from Section 695.6A of the 2009 Indiana
Electrical Code (NFPA 70-2008) for the fire pump service conductor requirements. Are these the only two additional code violations that need to be addressed? If so, you
should not need to file another variance application. Please be advised that Denise is our staff member who reviews the Commission's variance applications, so she will
contact you if she needs any additional information. However, it appears that we are still missing acknowledgements from Marshal Bruner for both 19375 and 19386, and
we are still missing the owner affirmation for 19386 (as which you are listed). Links to submit those acknowledgements/affirmations should have been sent by
variance_online@dhs.in.gov.
 
Regarding your untimely filed variance request for 19375 and 19386, while I understand your claim of excessive loss of time given that the project is close to completion
and receiving the certificate of occupancy, would you please elaborate further with specific evidence as to the unreasonable costs and damages that will be incurred if
these two variances are not considered on May 9th? Can you provide any estimates of the costs/damages that will be incurred if the facility is not completed and opened
by "x" date? If you can provide this more concrete supporting evidence, I may be amenable to approving the late filing requests for 19375 and 19386, so long as they are
completed and ready for the Commission's consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Douglas J. Boyle | Director - Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission Indiana Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-208
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Tel: (317) 650-7720
Email: DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Sarah Galloway [mailto:sgalloway@shielsexton.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>; Scott, Shannon <SScott@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****
________________________________
 
Doug,
Attached is the information regarding the 3 variances in question. I was under the impression that 19310 (PIV location) was still needing to be approved by the state even
though it hasn't been adopted. That the hardship letter's purpose was to give you all a chance to give the final approval after the county.
 
I didn't realize the other two variances needed the final affirmation. I have completed that so hopefully that is the finalizing you were talking about.
Attached is the Hardship Letter (19310), C400 (19375), P3 (19386), FP1 (19386), C400 (19310), 201904 (19386), Untimely Filed Variance Application,  as well as the print
outs of the 2 variances in question.
 
I was able to add the information regarding the fire pump location to 19386 that violated Indianapolis Building Standards and Procedures 2014: 913.2.1.
 
Will I need to attend the May 9th meeting? Please confirm.

mailto:sgalloway@shielsexton.com
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Thank you for all your assistance on this and please let me know if there is additional information needed.
Sarah Galloway
Project Engineer | LEED® GA
Shiel Sexton Company | 902 North Capitol | Indianapolis, IN 46204 w. 317.423.6226 | f. 317.423.6300 | c. 317.605.7078 sgalloway@shielsexton.com
|https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%20www.shielsexton.com&c=E,1,Nqi4evjtOApkik8KeTVFn9EodGa59q8_banuUJ5mFTUMiklghLdneJxrbXCwKiRvce42388Lyn3qkd2EPhtBgA1sQHKChPOE-
CbS47KiDp5-HmVKzXZIhfoc&typo=1
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Sarah Galloway <sgalloway@shielsexton.com>
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>; Scott, Shannon <SScott@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
Ms. Galloway,
 
My name is Doug Boyle, and I am the Director of the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission. Denise forwarded your message regarding Oasis' locally-approved
PIV variance to me, as I am responsible to setting the Commission's monthly meeting agendas. The Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission (the Commission)
does not have any additional policies, requirements, or paperwork for reviewing a variance request approved by a political subdivision (i.e. the City of Indianapolis/Pike
Township Fire Department), other than that, pursuant to IC 22-13-2-7(b), the Commission must review variances granted by a political subdivision to the fire safety and
building laws adopted in its ordinances, and the variance is not effective until it is approved by the Commission.
 
With that being said, in addition to Pike Township Fire Department's approval letter, please send me all of the documents of record (your application/request letter,
plans, exhibits, etc.) you submitted to the City of Indianapolis/IFD regarding the PIV location variance request. You may submit these documents directly to me via email,
and I will compile them and add them to the Commission's meeting materials, so that the Commission may review them prior to next week's meeting on Thursday, May
9, 2019. Information regarding next week's meeting (time, location, etc.) is available of the Commission's web page: https://www.in.gov/dhs/2375.htm. The Commission's
agenda and meeting materials for next week's meeting will likely be posted to the Commission's web page by the end of business on Friday or Monday at the latest.
 
Regarding your variance applications that you submitted to the Commission's/IDHS' online variance application system, it now appears that we have received three online
variance applications for Oasis at 56th Street. Their variance ID numbers are 19310, 19375, and 19386. I'm assuming that application 19310 was submitted in error, since
that application appears to be related to the PIV, and, as Denise has advised you, the State of Indiana/the Commission has not adopted NFPA 24. I'm not sure what the
status is of your other two applications, but you may follow up with Denise for assistance in finalizing those two applications. You can access your applications by clicking
on the "Online Variance Application" link on the Commission's "Variances" web page (http://www.in.gov/dhs/4196.htm) and then clicking on "Update Existing
Application" on the following page. You will need the log in credentials that you should have received after filing the application from variance_online@dhs.in.gov in
order to log into your applications. Since applications 19375 and 19386 were filed after the Commission's 4/18/19 deadline to be eligible for consideration at its 5/9/19
meeting, you will need to submit an untimely filed variance application request directly to me, using the attached form, at your earliest convenience. Per the
Commission's nonrule policy for late-filed variance applications, please explain, using specific and reliable evidence and documentation, why Oasis will be prejudiced by
having to wait for a later meeting because of excessive loss of time or unreasonable costs. Again, once complete, you may submit that request directly back to me. If you
have any additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me, Denise, or Shannon Scott, who is our Code Services Clerk and the Commission's secretary.
 
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
From: Fitzpatrick, Denise
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: FW: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
Doug,
 
The attached is a request to be put on May 9th agenda for PIV location, and also a late filing request.
 
Denise Fitzpatrick
Code Services
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
402 W. Washington Street Room E245
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
Tel: (317)-232-6213
E-mail: dfitzpatrick@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs
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-----Original Message-----
From: Sarah Galloway [mailto:sgalloway@shielsexton.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****
________________________________
 
Denise,
Attached is the letter from the county granting the variance. They said we needed to pass this along to you in order to get the state to approve it.
 
Also, we just learned that we need to make another variance due to the fact our fire pump room was designed to be located in the same room as the water heaters and
this is not allowed through 2016: 536-801 and 2014: 913.2.1.
We are hoping that we can get this variance through to the hearing by this May 7th date when the previous one will be. The inspector said that otherwise we wouldn't be
able to get our CofO until after the one in early June. If I file this variance yet this afternoon, would it be possible to have both these variances heard on May 7th?
 
Please let me know what you think. We have our final inspection for CofO on May 3rd and are coming down to the end of the project. The building inspector hadn't said
anything about this fire pump code until today.
Thanks!
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Sarah Galloway <sgalloway@shielsexton.com>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
I've forwarded your e-mail to the fire official you've listed because you can't get a variance from a code or standard that hasn't been adopted by the State of Indiana.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:52 AM
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
 
The inspector did mention that. They said although they couldn't enforce it, the fire marshal could. He then sent us the attached document.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:46 AM
To: Sarah Galloway <sgalloway@shielsexton.com>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
Ms. Galloway,
 
The state of Indiana has not adopted NFPA 24. Did the city inspector and the fire marshal give you that information?
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:39 AM
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To: variance_online@dhs.in.gov; Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****
________________________________
 
Good Morning,
I received this email this morning. The City Inspector and Fire Marshal told us to apply for a variance.
Let me know if you have further questions.
Thanks
 
Sarah Galloway
Project Engineer | LEED® GA
Shiel Sexton Company | 902 North Capitol | Indianapolis, IN 46204 w. 317.423.6226 | f. 317.423.6300 | c. 317.605.7078 sgalloway@shielsexton.com
|https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%20www.shielsexton.com&c=E,1,hXiv99BJSyrIkPImebDL0SDTp7U9_7cQp-
fefp2rxuhXncn3Rjz90UvGGuZsehJSDwPzdTLEyiRDrOT4SnRQ3c13qt1JHvlJ5TIQoZCguic-wsJJKEMBDpzGBpw,&typo=1
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: variance_online@dhs.in.gov <variance_online@dhs.in.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:37 AM
To: Sarah Galloway <sgalloway@shielsexton.com>
Subject: Variance Online Application(19310) additional information request.
 
 
Variance Online Application additional information request  Thank you for using IDHS online variance application.During our application review we found the following
issues with your application for project Oasis at 56th Street.
 
We have received your variance request for the location of a PIV. Did someone tell you to apply for a variance?
 
If you have questions or concerns on this email contact DFITZPATRICK@DHS.IN.GOV
 
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
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Land D
escription (per title com

m
itm

ent)

A
 part of the Southeast Q

uarter of Section 6, Tow
nship 16 N

orth, R
ange 3

East M
arion C

ounty, Indiana described as follow
s:

C
om

m
encing at the southeast corner of said quarter section; thence N

orth 89
degrees 42 m

inutes 48 seconds W
est 1417.82 feet along the south line of said

quarter section; thence N
orth 03 degrees 43 m

inutes 26 seconds East 45.08
feet; thence N

orth 89 degrees 42 m
inutes 48 seconds W

est 953.43 feet
parallel w

ith the south line of said quarter section to the PO
IN

T O
F

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 of this description: thence N
orth 89 degrees 42 m

inutes 48
seconds W

est 137.12 feet to the East line of parcel of land deeded to
Patterson, Johnston, Speth and M

cD
onough a partnership, as recorded in

Instrum
ent N

o. 86-47924 in the O
ffice of the M

arion C
ounty R

ecorder;
thence N

orth 02 degrees 52 m
inutes 41 seconds East 141.35 feet along said

east line to the north line of said parcel of land; thence N
orth 88 degrees 42

m
inutes 04 seconds W

est 179.92 feet along said north line to the east line of
the G

ardens at Eagle C
reek Subdivision, Section II and III, as recorded in

Instrum
ents #90-65221 and 90-65251 in the 0ffice of the M

arion C
ounty

R
ecorder; thence N

orth 00 degrees 05 m
inutes 48 seconds W

est 379.99 feet
along said east line to the south line of a tract of land deeded to D

avid A
ustin,

D
D

S, as recorded in Instrum
ent N

o. 97-91580 in O
ffice of the M

arion
C

ounty R
ecorder; thence South 89 degrees 42 m

inutes 48 seconds East
309.46 feet along said south line to the w

est boundary of a right-of-w
ay grant

to Indianapolis D
epartm

ent of Transportation, as recorded in Instrum
ent

#90-l22469 in 0ffice of the M
arion C

ounty R
ecorder; thence South 00

degrees 05 m
inutes 48 seconds East 524.37 feet along said boundary to the

PO
IN

T O
F B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 and containing 3.148 acres, m

ore or less. (The
bearing in this description is based upon the south line of the Southeast
Q

uarter of Section 6 having a bearing of N
orth 89 degrees 42 m

inutes 48
seconds W

est.)
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Fire Pump Transfer Switch is shown in Water/Fire Room where it is installed. 
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